Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – December 19, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes:
 - a. December 5, 2019 Juban Crossing Economic Development District
 - b. December 5, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Accept Auditor, Year Ending 12/31/2019 RFP, as presented by Finance Director, Jennifer Meyers
 - b. Resolution to accept Fiscal Agent
 - c. Resolution to accept bid for Livingston Parish Detention Center Pharmaceutical services
- 10. Livingston Parish Waterway Commission Perry Picou, Waterway Commission Chairman
 - a. 2019 Report and Update
 - b. Recommendations from the Commission to the Livingston Parish Councilmembers
- 11. Update on Master Plan Review Committee Gerald Burns
- 12. Adopt a resolution approving the Preliminary Road Priority List for the Economic Corridor as compiled by the Master Plan Committee along with Municipal and Parish Leaders Shane Mack
- 13. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Amend Chapter 125, "Subdivision Regulations" Section 125-9, "Submittals", of the Code of Ordinances Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 14. Adopt Resolution to place signs for a 3-Way stop at Briarwood Road and Courtney Road Tracy Girlinghouse
- Adopt Resolution to name an unnamed road located off LA Highway 449, "Peyton Lane", in Council District 1 – Jeff Ard
- Adopt resolution to name an unnamed road located off LA Highway 22, "Fire House Lane", in Council District 8 – Tab Lobell
- 17. Resolution to authorize resident to reside in a camper at 15728 Florida Blvd, Holden, LA 70744 for a period of one year due to new home construction Jeff Ard
- 18. Board (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Gravity Drainage District No. 1 R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 19. Resolution to cease all development on Dunn Road until Dunn Road Project and Roundabout on Dunn Road and Lockhart Road is Complete Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 20. Requests for waiver(s) intended for the allowance of permitting due to the restrictions of L.P. No. 17-22, "Section 13-46.1, Prohibitions and Restrictions of Use" for mobile/manufactured homes to be placed in a named subdivision for the intent of onsite, custom built, single family homes
 a. 7206 Amite Church Road, Denham Springs, LA 70706
- 21. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waiver(s) and variance(s) for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage
- 22. District Attorney Report(s):
- 23. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 24. Councilmen's comments:
- 25. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, December 17, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.